THE NICHOL CEMETERY
The Nichol Cemetery was a family burying ground on the Nichol farm.Frances Nichol and his wife
Janet came from Liddesdale Scotland, in 1833, and settled on a 200 acreifarm on the south east corner
of Wellington Road, lot 15, in the 4th concession of Westminster Township.
A plot of ground was set aside for family burials. The cemetery is still there, with a right of way to it,
although the farm does not belong to the Nichol family now.
Names and dates of death on the stones are:
Frances Nichol, August 28, 1866
Janet Nichol, his wife, 1872
Thomas Nichol, their son, 1901
Christine, his wife from Quebec, 1893
Frances Nichol, Feb.12, 1907
Ann Cruickshank, his wife, April 25, 1903
Jenny Nichol, their daughter, Apwil 26, 1893
Lina Nichol, 1946 ; Jean; Maryj Sarah;
Mary Nichol. Cousins, wife of William Cousins, April 6th,1864,age 34 years.
None of Adam Nichol's family were buried there, except the one daughter, Mary Cousins.
In 1964, this farm is owned by R.M. Berry.
From the Wellington Road a grove of evergreens can be seen at the back of the farm, shading these

pioneer graves.



